Himachal Pradesh Forest Department
Rohru Forest Division

No. ,Q \\c“() Date }é"‘]rac\g
From: Divisional Forest Officer, To: Executive Engineer, HPPWD
Rohru Forest Division, Jubbal Division, Dist Shimla

(The User Agency)

Subject: Diversion of 0.8146 ha forest land for the construction of road from Ghyan Raika

Memo:

via Kehral to Shamot 0/0 to 1/945 km.

Kindly refer to the hard copies of the diversion proposal submitted by you with no

forwarding letter.

In this regard, it is intimated that you have submitted the proposal based on old

checklist. The revised checklist may be obtained from the DFO office or www.hpforest.nic.in

Following observations are based on the revised checklist:

1.

Sr. No. 2 of the checklist: Demand letter of the project authority/applicant is
missing.

Action: The requisite details may be attached.

Sr. No. 3 of the checklist: Some entries in Part-I (to be filled by the User Agency)
have been left blank.

Action: Blank details may be filled.

Sr. No. 4 of the checklist: Detailed note on the project does not have the requisite
details.

Action: Detailed note on the project may be resubmitted after including the requisite
details such as No. Of villages/individuals/ employment generation.

Sr. No. 5 of the checklist: Map of the project site on original Survey of India topo
sheet (1:50000) is missing.

Action: Original Survey of India topo sheet (1:50000) may be attached)

Sr. No 6 of the checklist: Layout plan of project site approved by competent
authority is missing.

Action: Layout plan of project site approved by competent authority may be
enclosed.

Sr. No. 7 of the checklist: Item wise breakup of the forest land proposed to be
diverted is missing.

Action: Item wise breakup of the forest land under diversion may be included.

Sr. No. 14: Details of FRA procedure undertaken at Gram Sabha and SDLC is
missing.

Action: The requisite details may be submitted.

Soft copies of .kml file, certificates etc have not been attached in the form of CD. The

same may be done. /\
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Divisional Forest Officer
Rohru Forest Division



